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execsec@chilmarkma.gov

From: Mass. Municipal Assoc. <dwilliams@mma.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2018 8:25 AM
To: townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: Can You Join Us on September 25?

MSA in Danvers September 25 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Dear Timothy, 

   

The Massachusetts Municipal Selectmen's Association will have their September Regional Meeting 

on Tuesday, September 25 in Danvers at the Danversport Yacht Club (161 Elliott St, 

Danvers, MA 01923) with registration beginning at 7 a.m. 

   

The breakfast meeting is free of charge but registration is required - you can register 

online here.  

   

Featured speakers for this program are: 

 Jay Ash, Massachusetts Secretary of Housing and Economic Development 

 Geoff Beckwith, MMA Executive Director & CEO  

  

The program will begin with registration and a networking breakfast at 7:00 a.m. and include an 

MMA legislative update from MMA Executive Director Geoff Beckwith and welcoming remarks 

from Jim Lovejoy, MSA President and Mount Washington Selectman. The meeting will conclude by 

10:00 a.m.  

   

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

   

Best, 

Devon 

   

Devon Elizabeth Williams 

Member Services Coordinator 

Massachusetts Municipal Association  

One Winthrop Square, Boston, MA 02110 

 


